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May 23, 1994

TO: Senator Dole

FROM: Mike Td\-\rey

%

SUBJECT: Pork pro&ﬁifrs lunch

I will be in Great Bend, Kansas for a farm bill meeting.
Greg Schnacke will attend the luncheon. This is mostly a drop by
to say hello. The Kansas Pork Producers Executive Vice
President, Mike Jensen, will be in attendance. Their
organization is located in Manhattan.

National President of the Pork producers is Glen Keppy from
pavenport, Iowa. He played pro football for the Steelers and
Greenbay. He is the son of Roy Keppy. Roy was the Iowa Chairman
of Farmers and Ranchers for Bush in 1988 and 1992. He was the
National Farmer and Rancher Chairman for Bush in 1980.
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Americas pork produce rstﬁ%eflfm &
and your agricultural staff assistant to
an appreciation luncheon to honor
rork ndustry Congressional
Caucus members

fearturing

Boneless Pork (,h()])b

wednesday, May 25, 1994
o - e
U.S. Cqj itol, Mansfield I\()()lﬂ S207
12:00 NOON 1o 1:00 pP.am.
Please R.S.V.E by May 20
National Pork Producers Councils
Wwashington Office

202/554-3600)

NoO speeches—just a delicious pork chop luncheont!
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TO: Senator Dole

FROM: * Yvonne

DATE: May 18, 1994

May 25: America’s pork producers‘invite you to their
luncheon in $-207 from 12:00 Noon - 1:00 p.m.

will drop by regret

e
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